Annex A Checklist Form
Company shall fill in the form and return it as part of the submission

RFP reference no: 	PSP/IT/2022/010 RFP for PRINTING AND PRODUCTION SERVICES FOR DONOR CARE MATERIALS
Name of the company: 	[to be inserted by the company]
Date: 			[to be inserted by company]

Bidders are required to answer YES/NO to the following questions and provide comments, if any, for additional details/clarifications. The column named “Refer to” is the easy reference to the relevant documentation.
  		
	Activity
	Yes/No
	Refer to
	If NO or NA provide comment

	Have you taken note of : 

	The email address where to send any questions or requests for clarifications (celi@unhcr.org )?
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	RFP Cover page
	

	The submission modality (etenderbox http://etenderbox.unhcr.org )
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex G and H
	

	The submission deadline for any questions or requests for clarifications (Sunday 8th Jan 2023 h. 23:59 CET)?
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	RFP Cover page
	

	The offeer submission deadline (Monday 16th Jan 2023 h. 23:59 CET)?
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	RFP Cover page
	

	The quotation to be without VAT and quoted in EUR
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	RFP Cover page
	

	Technical and Financial offer shall be clearly separated and no financial information shall be present in the technical offer.
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	RFP Cover page
	

	
	
	
	

	Have you submitted the following documentation?
	

	A company description/presentation, clearly indicating your relevant experience
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	The company registration certificate (Visura camerale or chamber of Commerce certificate)
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	Last balance sheet or audit report
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	DURC or self-certification that employees contracts are in line with the relevant national legislation where the company is based
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	Multiple examples/best cases of past Digital campaigns followed, pointing out objectives reached. A digital fundraising portfolio is considered an asset. Please also provide a list of technologies (wireframes, CMS, scripting codes, etc.…) whereby the Agency develop the projects.
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	List of main clients 
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	A minimum of 3 relevant references from the no-profit sector with contact details
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	A complete creative digital campaign (concept development, graphic design, and copywriting) based on Winterization campaign (Christmas campaign) and develop a mock-up for the above listed digital products:
a) 2 display ads (728x90, 320x240)
b) 1 social media video and card 
c) 1 email targeted to existing donors
d) 1 landing page (one-page) with the aim of acquiring new donors
e) Advice on actions to do to improve results and reach targets.

	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	A detailed description of how your company intends to manage the services in standard and emergency situations
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	Timing
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex C
	

	CVs of core people who will be assigned to UNHCR projects
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	UNHCR Vendor form
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex A
	

	Do you acknowledge the UNHCR General Terms and Conditions?
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex F
	

	Annex B Financial offer form duly filled in
	☐ YES ☐ NO 
	Annex B
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